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PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE PRCPOSED
CLOSURE OF WILLIAMS MULTIPLEX ELEMENTARY

SCHCOL and RELOCATION OF JOHN B. DRAKE

o seroos R 1 GINAL

APRIL 26, 2013
5:30 P.M.
125 sScouth Clark Street
Suite 1500

Chicago, Tllinois

HON. PATRICX McCGANN

HEARING OFFICER
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HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Good evening. My
name 1is Patrick McGann, and I am the designated
hearing officer for these proceedings. It's
5:30, which ig the schedule start time. Last
week we experienced scome issues with peocple
getting up efficiently. Has anyone been down
in the lobby recently? I know some vou have
been gitting here.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It is a crowd. I
don't know what meeting they're waiting for.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Why don't we wait
about ten minutes before we start, so that I
can make my opening remarks and evervone will
understand what we're decing and how we're going
to proceed. And we will still allot the three
full hours. I want to give people an
opportunity to come up here. We'll start in
ten minutes,

{Recess.)

HEARING QOFFICER McGANN: Good evening

again, everyone. My name is Patrick McGann and

I am a retired Circuit Court judge and I have
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been designated to be the hearing officer in
this matter. And this matter is a public
hearing to consider the proposed closure of
Williams Multiplex Elementary Schocl and
Williams Preparatory Academy Middle School and
the relocation of Drake Elementary School to
co-locate with Urban Prep Academy for Young Men
Charter High School in Bronzeville.

We have been allotted three hours
to conduct these hearings. A few housekeeping
things. First of all, this entire proceeding
is beling reported or recorded by the court
reporter who's the Qoman sitting on my left.
Sc 1f you do choose to speak at the lectern, I
ask you to speak loudly and clearly so she can
make an accurate record of what is being said.

We alsc have the services of a
sign interpreter who's the woman to my right.
If you should need the services of a sign
language interpreter, please raise your hands
and we will make certain that you are
accommodated.

We also have the services of a

Spanish language interpreter. If you should
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need the services of a Spanish language
interpreter, please raise your hand and we will
make certain that you receive the eguipment and
the instructions so that that can be
facilitated.

I will now ask the interpreter to
explain that to you in the Spanish language.

Thank you. If you are a member
of the public and you wish to make a
presentation at this public hearing, you must
have signed in at the desk when you entered the
building.

If you de not sign in, you will
not be heard. Sc if you intend to speak and
you have not signed in as a speaker, please go
downstairs and do that. I will receive a list
of all the people who have signed in, and based
on the size of the turnout, I will call vyour
name to speak in the order in which you have
signed in.

If there are materials that you
wish to supplement your remarks with, you may
do so by either in writing or sending them

electronically to the Chicago Public Schools
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Law Department, which is located at 125% South
Clark street, rocom 700. If you wish to send
them electronically, you can send them to
gualityschools@CPS.EDU. I believe it would be
very important for you to identify the school
that your supplemental materials relate to so
it can be sent to mé promptly so I can complete
my work. You have until 5:00 o'clock Monday
evening toe do that.

If you are a person under the age
of 18, please do not tell us your name.
Iilinois law respects the privacy of people
under 18. If you are under 18, you should have
received a piece of paper with a letter on it,
and you will always be referred to by that
letter when I call you up to speak or when you
are speaking.

The hearing here is to
determine 1f the Chief Executive Officer of the
Chicagec Public Schools has complied with the
requirements of Illinois state statutes and the
Chicago Public School regulations as they
reiate to the proposed school action. School

action is a defined term under Illinois law and
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it relates to the closure of or relocation of a
gschool and there are certain other activities,
but the relevant onés are those two to this
proceeding.

Counsel for the Chicagec Public
Schools, who I will ask to identify herself at
this time.

MS. MITLOVICH: Jaculin Jerman Milovich.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Is seated
directly in front of me. It is their burden to
present the evidence both by oral statements
and written documents, establishing that the
Chief Executive Officer has, in fact, complied
with the statutes.

Cnce they have completed their
presentation, I will begin the public comment
period. The rules require that I limit you to
two minutes for each presentation; however,
since individuals can sign in for up tc one
hour after the commencement of the hearing, or
until 6:30, we will give you a little bit of
leeway, based on the size of the crowd.

It would be I think a bit

disingenuous to give the six people here 12
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minutes to make their public comments, so we
will be a little bit lenient in that area.
However, 1f the room does fill up, we'll have
to be a little bit more stringent with that.

The young woman that is to my
right, seated at the audiovisual eguipment, 1is
the timekeeper. And when the time for public
comments arrives, she will relocate to this
area. She has a stopwatch furnished by the
athletic department of the Chicago Public
Schools which she will use to time you, and she
will give you prompts by way of signs
indicating hew much time you have left.

At the conclusion of these
proceedings, I will prepare a report and
determination which will summarize all of the
public comments thaf are made here, as well as
comments that were made at the two prior public
hearings or public meetings that were held in
regard to this. And I will also make a
determination 1if the Chief Executive Officer
has followed and fulfilled the requirements of
the Illinois compiled statutes relating to

school actions and followed the policies and
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procedures of the Chicago Board of FEducation.

That report T'm advised will be
published online at the Chicago Public Schools!
Web site shortly after 1its delivered, which I
anticipate will be the end of next week.

So without any further ado, I
will ask corporation counsel -- the.assistant
counsel for the law department if she's ready
to proceed.

MS. MILOVICH: Thank you, your Honor.
Again, my name is Jaculin Milovich, and that's
spelled J-A-C-U-L-I-N. J~-E-R-M-A-N,
M-I-L-0~V-I-C-H. I'm an attorney in the
Chicago Board of Education's law department.
And I am appearing before you today in
connection with three proposals of the Chief
Executive Officer, or CEC, of the Chicago
Public 8chocols. One, the proposal to close
Williams Multiplex Elementary School; two, the
proposal to close Williams Preparatory Academy
Middle School; three, the propocsal to relocate
Drake Elementary to the Williams Multiplex
facility at 2710 South Dearborn and co-locate

it with Urban Prep Academy for Young Men
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Charter High School, Brenzeville.

At this time I would like to
enter Exhibit 1, & binder of documents being
considered for your consideration in support of
these proposals.

A copy of this binder is also
availlable here in room 1500 on the podium to my
left for public viewing throughout this
hearing.

The binder consists of
documentary evidence and written statements
demonstrating the CEOQO's proposals comply with

the requirements of the Illinois School Code

and the CE0O's guidelines for schocl action.

Specifically, the written documents, statements
demonstrate the following: At tab A in the
binder, there are notice letters to parents and
guardians of students, school staff members,
and Local School Council members of Williams
Elementary, Williams Middle and Drake
Elementary, as well as parents and guardiansg of
students, school staff members and Board
members of Urban Prep Charter, Bronzeville,

accompanied by draft transition plans.
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The notice letters and draft
transition plans, one, describe the bases of
the CEO's proposals; two, explain how the
proposals meet the criteria of the guidelines;
three, identify supports for student safety and
security, academic, social and emctional needs,
and specific supports for students with
disabilities ,students in temporary living
situations and also English language learners.

And four, identifies the option
for Williams and Williams Middle students to
enroll 1in a higher performing school, provide
informaticn on choice cof schools and identify
transportation where practicable.

Tab A also includes the notice of
the scheduled community meetings and hearings
published in the newspaper and affidavits
attesting to delivery of notice to Williams
Elementary, Williamé Middle, Drake and Urban
Prep Charter, Bronzeville, parents, and
guardians and school staff, LSC members, the
Urban Prep Charter, Bronzeville, bocard members,
as well as elected officials.

Finally, tab A includes an

-WICHMANN-KLAWITTER REPORTING, 1LTR.-
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affidavit attesting to proper publication of
the following: One, a list of qualified
independent hearing officers and draft
guidelines for school actions before November
1st; two, the finalized guidelines for school
actions following a 2l1-day public comment
period; and three, the proposals before March
31st, and at least 15 calendar days before the
first community meeting; and four, the
summaries from community meetings within five
days after the meeting.

In tab B the binder includes
Illinois School Code provision designating the
powers of the Board and outlining the process
for school actions. This tab also includes the
Board's policy and school performance,
remediation and probation for the 2011/2012
school year, the Board's shared facility
policy, as well as the Board report authorizing
Urban Prep Charter, Bronzeville, to establish a
high school at the Williams Multiplex facility.

Also at tab B are the Chicago
Public Schools space utilization standards and

the CEOC's guidelines for schocl actions for the
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2012/13 school year,

Finally, tab B includes the CEO
procedures for pubklic hearings on proposed
school c¢losing and co-lccations.

And finally at tab C, the binder
includes written evidence in support of the
CEO's proposals.

This tab contains the transcripts
as well as summaries from the two community
meetings to elicit public comment held at a
location convenient to the Williams Elementary,
Williams Middle, Drake and Urban Prep school
community.

Tab C also includes, one, the
written statements of Ms. Ashley Richardson and
accompanying presentation demonstrating the
underutilization of Williams Elementary,
Williams Middle and the space available at the
facility for use by Urban Prep Charter
Bronzeville and Drake Flementary after Drake
welcomes students from Williams Elementary,
Williams Middle without exceeding facility's
enrcllment efficiency range; two, the written

statement of John Price and accompanying
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presentation which demonstrates Drake's status
as a higher-performing schcool and outlines the
suppecrts that will be offered to students as
they transition; and three, the written
statement of Mr. Cory Davis, accompanying
presentation demonstrating the available space
in the Williams Multiplex facility to ensure
that Drake and Urban Prep can each operate
independently.

At this time, your Henor, I
request that the CEC's compiled Exhibit 1 be
admitted into the record.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: It will be
received.

M5. MILOVICH: Your Honor, I would like now
to introduce the CEO's representative, Ms.
Ashley Richardscn, who would like to make a
statement in support of the proposal. Her
statement is located in the binder at tab C~22.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: There 1s a copy

cf this binder as counsel szid available for

inspection. It should be -- scomeone's already
scooped 1t up. But it is available. This
young women seated over here has it. You may
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proceed,
MS. RICHARDSON: Good evening, your
Honor. My name 1s Ashley Richardson.

A-S5S-H~-L-E-Y R-I-C-H-A-R-D-5-0-N,

And I'm A pcrtfolio planner for
Chicago Public Schocls. 1 have been in this
position since June of 2012.

As a portfolio planner, T manage
strategic planning to improve the efficient
utilization of CPS facility's.

Pricr tc joining CPS, I worked as
an analyst and manager at Kraft Foods before
cbtaining my master's of education and
education policy and management at the Harvard
Graduate School of Education.

I have keen asked to appear at
this hearing today to convey to vyou, the
parents and the community, as well as
interested members of the public in attendance,
information regarding the space utilization of
the 2710 South Dearborn Street facility with
respect to three proposals. One, the propocsal
to close Williams Multiplex Elementary School;

two, the proposal to close Williams Preparatory

~WICHMANN-KLAWITTER REPORTING, LTD.-
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Academy Middle School; and three, the proposal
to relocate Drake to the 2710 South Dearborn
facility and co-locate it with Urban Prep
Academy for Young Men Charter High School,
Bronzeville, or Urban Prep.

Williams Elementary and Williams
Middle are both currently located at the 2710
South Dearborn Street facility, and share the
this facility with Urban Prep.

As of the 20th day of attendance
for the 2012/2013 school year, Williams
Elementary serves 256 students in
prekindergarten and kindergarten through fifth
grades, and Williams Middle serves 127 students
in grades sixth through eighth.

Urhban Prep currently serves
approximately 405 students in grades nine
through 11.

Urban Prep will add a 12th grade
class next year and is anticipated to reach an
enrcllment of 500.

The Board report approving this
school is located in your binder at tab B-17.

According to the Chief Executive

-WICHMANN-KLAWITTER REPORTING, LTD.-
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Officer's guidelines for school actions for the
2012/2013 school year, the CEOQO may propose to
close a scheool if it i1s underutilized based on
CPS space utilization standards and student
enrollment numbers recorded on the 20th day of
attendance for the 2012/2013 school year.

To understand the enrclliment
efficiency range of a facility, Chicago Public
Schools utilizes 1ts space utilization
standards which are locate in your binder at
tab B-14.

The enrcollment efficiency range
is plus or minus 20 percent of the facility's
ideal enrollment.

For an elementary schocl
facility, the ideal enrollment is defined as
the number of allotted homercoms multiplied by
30.

The number of allotted homerooms
is approximately 76 to 77 percent of the total
classrooms available,

As an elementary school's
enrollment increases above the efficiency

range, a school may be considered overcrowded

—-WICHMANN-KLAWITTER REPORTING, ILTD.-
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as programming coptions are reduced or
compremised.

As elementary school's
enrollment decreases below the efficiency
range, a school may be considered underutilized
as classrooms are unused or poorly programmed,
making the use of limited resources less
effective.

A typical elementary school
building has a total of 39 classrooms;
therefore, the number c¢f allotted homerooms,
approximately 76 to 77, percent of 39 is 30
classrooms. Multiplying 30 classrooms by 30
equals the ideal enrollment of 900,

Finally, the enrcollment
efficiency range is plus or minus 20 percent of
900, which is 720 to 1,080.

If &2 school in this typical
elementary school building had an enrollment
below 720, it would be considered
underutilized.

Alternatively, 1f the school's
enrollment was above 1,080, it would be

considered overcrowded.
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There are 55 total classrooms
within the 2710 South Dearborn Street facility.
Approximately 76 to 77 percent of this number
is 42, the number of allotted homercoms. 42
multipiied by 30 yields the enrollment of the
facility which is 1,2060.

As such, the enrollment
efficiency range of the 2710 South Dearborn
Street facility is 1,008 to 1,512 students.

The 55 total classrooms within
the 2710 South Dearborn facility are currently
apportioned between Williams Middle, Williams
Blementary and Urban Prep.

HEARING CFFICER McGANN: Now, this number
of 55, I don't understand how you get to that,
because it's my understanding under the policy
for shared facilities, there are suppcsed to be
physical barriers separating the schools and
they share common areas. So why dis that 55
number relevant? Because part of that has to
be used by Urban Prép.

MS. RICHARDSON: Sc 55 is the total number
of classrooms within the whole facility. And

then based on the total number of classrooms,

~WICHMANN-KLAWITTER REPORTING, LTD.-
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they're apportioned to each of the schools
which T will get to --

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: But Urban Prep is
a high school and they have a different
allocation number, don't they?

MS5. RICHARDSCN: I'm sorry?

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Urban Prep is
high school and their allocation in terms of
efficiency rating is different.

M5. RICHARDSON: Correct. There 1is a
different formula for calculating elementary
versus high school utilization rates, so you
can also supplement the record with that
formuia 1if you'd like to see that as well.

HEARING COFFICER McGANN: It's in the
record.

What I'm saying is, this
paragraph in your presentation is really
irrelevant, because we're really only focusing
on the number of roomsg available to Drake if it
relocates, correct?

M5, RICHARDSCN: Well, this is a
combinaticn of multiple proposals. S¢ we have

to talk through the utilization for all of the
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schools that are being --

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: But the
schools -- disn't the school physically
separated?

The two schools are physically
separated? T mean that's what the policy says.

MR, DAVIS: There is currently a barrier?

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: And your name is?

MR. DAVIS: My name is Cory Davis.
C-C-R-Y, D~A-V-I-5,

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: You can speak to
yvour lawyer, 1f you want.

I''m just asking you, the building
is not separated physically as required by the
policy.

M5, MILOVICH: Your Honor, I believe that
that information is going to be provided by
Mr. Cocry Davis' testimony in terms of the
facility lab and how that's --

HEARING OFFICER MaGANN: We can come bhack
to it.

M5. MILOVICH: So your guestion will be
answered at that point.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Qkay.

~WICHMANN-KLAWITTER REPORTING, LTD.-
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MS. RICHARDSON: 17.5 classrooms are
availlable to Williams BElementary school with
0.5 representing the presence of one or more
small classrcoms.

Approximately 76 to 77 percent of
17.5 18 13, the number of alletted homerooms.

13 multiplied by 30 yields the
ideal enrollment of Williams Elementary which
is 390C.

As such, the enrollment
efficiency range of Williams Flementary is
between 312 and 468 students.

As previously stated, Williams
Elementary serves 256 students as of the 20th
day of enrollment for the 2012/2013 school
year.,

256 1s below the enrollment
efficiency range and thus the school is
underutilized.

11.5 classrooms are currently
available tco Williams Middle,

Approximately 76 to 77 percent of
11.5 is eight, the number of allotted

homerocoms.
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Eight multiplied by 30 yields the
ideal enrollment of the Williams facility which
is 240.

As such, the enrollment
efficiency range of Williams Middle is between
192 and 288 students.

As previously stated, Williams
Middle serves 127 students as of the 20th day
of attendance for the 2012/2013 school year.

This number is below the
enrollment efficiency range and thus the school
is underutilized.

The CEC hasg proposed that
Williams Elementary and Williams Middle
students be welcomed by Drake Elementary.

Az my colleague Jochn Price will
explain next, Drake Elementary is a
higher-performing school and thus this proposal
meets the criteria of the guidelines.

Further, 1f this proposal is
approved, Drake will relocate from its present
locaticon to the 2710 South Dearborn Street
facility.

Drake will co~-locate with Urban

-WICHMANN-KLAWITTER REPORTING, LTD.-
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Prep, and these two schools will share the 2710
South Dearborn facility.

The facility at 2710 South
Dearborn has enough space for students from
Drake and Urban Prep, including the students
welcomed from Williams Elementary and Williams
Middle, as I will explain in showing how the
co-locaticn proposal meets the guldelines.

The CEC schocl action guidelines
for the 2012/2013 school vyear also include
criteria for co-locations; when two schoocls
share space in the same facility or on the same
campus but operate independently from each
other.

The CEO may propose a co-location
cf twe schools within the same facility if,
cne, the combined projected enrollment is
within the facility's enrollment efficiency
range as defined by the CPS space utilization
standards; and two, the facility can support
the academic programming of both schecols.

I will discuss the first factor
while my colleague Cory Davis will discuss the

saecond factor,.
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If this proposal is approved by
the Chicago Beoard of Education, the resulting
utilization will not exceed the 2710 South
Dearborn Street facility's enrocllment
efficiency range, as defined by the CPS space
utilization standards.

To fully explain the enrollment
trend asscciated with these schools, I would
like to direct your attenticn to the screen.

Projected is a slide that show
shows the enrollment trend of the four schools.
Green hash lines shéwing the enrollment
efficiency range of the 2710 South Dearborn
Street facility, and a circle representing the
combined projected enrollment for 2013/2014.

As I previously explained, the
enrollment efficiency range of the 2710 South
Dearborn Street facility is 1,008 to 1,512.

Drake currently has 242 students
enrolled.

AEARING OFFICER McGANN: That's where I'm
confused. If it's ~- 1f there are two separate
facilities, that are demarked by walls, doors,

how do you use the combined number? Why aren't

-~WICHMANN-KLAWITTER REPORTING, LTD.-
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they two separate numbers?

MS5. MILOVICH: i think that information is
in there to establish the co-location part of
this proposal, to ensure that in co~locating,
Drake students welcoming the two Williams
students as well the Urban Prep, that there is
room for both schools to occupy the Multiplex
facility.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: But isn't the
real issue if the nﬁmber of students that are
at Drake schocl have to fit within the facility
that's available to Drake and the number of
students that attend Urban Prep have to fit in
the Urban Prep facility, and then the combined
number has to meet the facility?

MS. MILOVICH: And that's with the third
presentation, Mr. Cory Davis' materials will
explain.

HEARING QFFTICER McGANN;: Okay.

MS. RICHARDSON: Drake currently has 242
students enrollied. Williams Elementary has 256
students enrolled. And Williams Middle has 127
students enrolled. The combined enrollment for

Williams Elementary, Williams Middle and Drake
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is 625. Including the current enrcllment of
Urban Prep ¢f 405, the combined current
enrollment of all four scheools 1s 1,030, within
the 2710 South Dearborn Street facility's
enrolliment efficiency range.

Further, for the 2013/2014 school
vear, the projected enrcllment for Drake is
252. The projectedrenrollment for Williams
Elementary is 257. The projected enrollment of
Williams Middle is 128, and the projected
enrollment for Urban Prep is 500.

The combined projected 2003, 2014
enrollment for these four schools is 1, 137,
and is within the 2710 South Dearbcrn Street
facility's enrcollment efficiency range. Thus,
there is enough space within the 2710 South
Dearborn Street facility for students from
Urban Prep and from Drake after welcoming
students from Williams Elementary and Williams
Middle,

Te accommodate the projected
enrollment of both schools, approximately 27
classrcoms will be assigned to Drake and

approximately 28 classrcoms will be assigned to
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Urban Prep.

The number of classrooms assigned
to Drake, 27, is sufficient to accommodate its
enrollment going forward.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: But actually the
relevant number 1s the number of homerocoms, and
only 2Z1 homerooms, correct?

MS. RICHARDSON: Utilization standards
are -- based first we look at the total number
of somebody obviously classrooms in the
building and do it based on the number of
homercoms. So then the homerocoms would give
you again the ideal enrcollment and then your
range would be plus-or minus 20 percent of
that.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Right . But there
are only 21 homercoms.

MS5. RICHARDSON: Which is like I said
previously 76 to‘77 percent of the fotal
classrooms in the facility,

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: So the total
number of classrcooms doesn't really mean
anything.

MS5. MILOVICH: It's currently just the
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function with the student populations that are
being anticipated or projected for next school
year.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: But if vyou did
don't have the number of homerooms and you
multiply that by 30 and compare that to the
projected enroliment, you don't follow —-- you
don't fulfill the guidelines.

MS. MILOVICH: I'm ncot following. The
guldelines to establish that the school is
being underutilized now versus in the future
that they will be --

HEARING OFFICER McGANN; That the portion
of the 2710 building that will be used by
Williams will accommodate the enrollment of
Williams Multiplex, Williams Middle and Drake.

MS, MILOVICH: Right, which I believe 1is
the information on the screen to show that it
is within the enrollment efficiency of the
building.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Ckay. But she is
not testifying to that.

MS. RICHARDSON: Yes, that will
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be -- that's what 1 previously stated when I
was discussing the trends of the school.
Because again that's based on the entire
facility. And then the facility is, you know,
divided appropriately to accommodate the needs
of kbeoth schools.

HEARING CFFICER McGANN: But it's already
divided. It's already been divided because
Urban Prep 1s already there and has been there.

M5, RICHARDSON: Correct.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: S0 there is
defined space already existing that will be
occupied by Drake when it assumes the
enrollment of the two Williamses.

MS. RICHARDSON: Correct, right,

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: OCkavy.

M5. RICHARDSON: The number of classrooms
assigned to Drake, 27, is sufficient to
accommodate 1ts enrollment going forward and
the number of classrooms.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Again, this isn't
relevant. The number of classrooms doesn't
mean anything. Move on.

MS. RICHARDSON: Next you will hear from

-WICHMANN-KLAWITTER REPCRTING, LTD.-
-{312) 368-1228-




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

30

my coclleague John Price who will discuss the
performance ¢f Williams Elementary, Williams
Middle and Drake, and highlight the proposed
transition efforts.

Thank vyou, your Honor. This
concludes my statement.

HEARING COFFICER McGANN: Thank vyou.

M5, MILOVICH: Your Honor, I would now like
to introduce the CEO's next representative
Mr. John Price, who will give a statement in
support of the proposals,

His statement is located in the
binder at tab C-25.

MR. PRICE: Gocd evening, vour Honor. My
name is John Price. J-0-H-N. P-R-I-C-E.

I am chief of schoocls for the

Chicago Public Schools Burnham Park Elementary

Schoel Network. Chicago Public Schools are
divided up into networks. And network offices
are run by a chief and -- a chief and provides

support and oversight for the schools assigned
to them on behalf of the CEC.
Williams Elementary, Williams Middle

and Drake Elementary are within the Burnham
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Park Elementary Network, and I am responsible
for the support ‘and oversight for the schools
on behalf of the CEOQ.

I have been chief of Williams
Elementary and Williams Middle and Drake since
February of 2012,

By way of backgrocund, I've been
an educator fof approximately 18 vyears. I
began working as a teacher in 1995, I have
taught at the elementary, middle school and
college levels. I've also worked as assistant
principal and principal, where I led efforts to
significantly close the achievement gap for
students.

Currently, I serve as the chief
of elementary schools for the Burnham Park
Netwerk, managing 35 schools with approximately
13,000 students.

I hold a bachelor's degree from
Stanford University and a master's of education
in administration and leadership from the
University of Illinois at Chicago.

As you've already heard, Williams

Elementary and Williams Middle fit the criteria
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cf the Chief Executive Officer's guidelines for
scheool actions because they are underutilized
based on CPS space utilizaticn standards and
student enrcllment numbers recorded on the 20th
attendance day for the 2012/2013 school vyear.

If this proposal is approved,
Williliams Elementary and Williams Middle
students will be welcomed by Drake and Drake
will relocate to the current Williams Multiplex
facility located at 2710 South Dearborn Street
and maintain its current attendance boundary as
shown in tab C-24 in vour binder.

When Williams Ellington and
Williams Middle students are welcomed by the
Drake administration staff and students, they
will be attending a higher-performing school
based on CEO's guidelines for school actions.

The CEO's guidelines for school
actions define a higher-performing elementary
school to be a school receiving a higher level
cn the performance policy for the 2011/2012
schcol vyear.

I'f schools shared the same

performance policy level, the CEO's guidelines
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define a higher-performing elementary school to
be a school performing higher on the majority
of four performance metrics for the 2011/2012
schoocl vyear.

1 Williams FElementary and Williams
Middle and Drake each received a level-three
rating in 2011/2012 as indicated on the
performance policy reports for these schools
located in your binder at tab C-27. Thus, the
higher~performing school under the guidelines
that the school that performed higher on the
majority of four performance metrics.

There is a slide presentation on
the screen which provides diagrams of the four
performance metrics.

A copy of this slide presentaticn
is also located in vyour binder at tab C-26.

The four performance metrics
analyzed are the percentage of points the
school received on the performance policy.

The ISAT composite meets an
exceeds score, the value added score in reading
and the wvalue added-score in math.

I will now explain each of these
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four metrics and how Drake performed higher
than Williams Elementary and Williams Middle in
2011 and 2012,

The first metric to compare the
scheoels'! pércentage'of points received on the
performance policy. The performance policy
basis its rating on a point system. Points are
received for the school's current level of
performance improvement over time on
standardized tests and attendance, as well as
the growth of individual students from year to
year on a state test.

For 2011/2012, Drake received
42.89 percent of available points, Williams
Elementary received 26.2 percent of available
points, and Williams Middle received 21.4
percent of availlable points. Thus, Drake
received a higher percentage of points on the
performance policy.

The second metric is the ISAT
meets and exceeds cbmposite score which 1s the
combined resulted of the ISAT reading,
mathematics and science assessments.

Drake's 2012 ISAT meets or
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exceeds composite score was 69.6 percent,
Williams Elementary was 61.4. And Williams
Middle was 67.1 percent.

The third and fourth metrics are
the schools value added scores in reading and
math.

Value added is a component of the
performance policy that compares student
academic growth on the ISAT at a school with a
growth of similar students across the district.

This is done through a regression
metheodelogy that controls for nine student
level factors, including grade level, prior
performance on the I3AT, free or reduced lunch
eligibility, race or ethnicity, mobility,
participaticon in the students in temporary
living situations program, individualized
education pregram, or IEP status, English
language learner status and gender.

Contreclling for these factors
allows us to see how much impact the school had
on its average student cover the past year.
Because we control for prior performance, this

metric allows us to identify schocls with low
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test scores where growth i1s rapid and schools
with high test scores where growth is slow.

The value added metric is a
standardized measure with a mean of =zero.
Standardizaticon means that the scores is
reported in standard deviaticn units which is a
measure of how far away the school score is
from the district average. A positive number
means that the students at the school are
growing at a faster pace than similar students
in the district, For exanmple, a positive one
indicates that the school is one standard
deviation above the mean, meaning that the
school students are growing at a faster pace
than approximately 84 percent of the schools in
the district. A score near zero means that
students in the school are growing at about the
same pace as similar students in the district.
And a negative score means that students at the
school are growing at a slower space than
similar students in the district.

As you can see, Drake's 2012
reading value added score was a positive .3.

Williams Elementary was negative 1.9. And
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Williams Middle was negative 1.7. This means
that on average, students at Drake grew at a
faster pace 1n reading when compared to

students at Williams Hlementary and Williams

Middle.

Drake's 2012 mathematics value
added scores was positive .3. Williams
Elementary was negative 2.4. And Williams

Middle was negative .4.

This means that on average
students at Drake grew at a faster pace in
mathematics when compared to students at
Williams Elementary and Williams Middle.

To summarize, Drake performed
higher than both Williams Elementary and
Williams Middle in 2011/2012 on the four
metrics identified in the CEO's guidelines for
school actions and thus is a higher-performing
school.

I'f this proposal 1s approved,
students will receive additional supports at
Williams Elementary and Williams Middle during
the remainder of this school year and at Drake

next school year, and the network will provide
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asslistance to ease the transition process as
much as possible.

CPS has developed a plan
dedicating additional resources tc address any
safety concerns and to fulfill students'
academic, sccial and emotional and other
individual needs.

The draft transiticn plan
explaining these additicnal resources was sent
home to all families affected by this proposal
and 1s located in your binder at tab A-1.

CPS will publish final transition
plans 1f the Board approves this proposal,
which will incorporate feedback from community
meetings, this hearing and additional input
receivead.

The CPS Office of Safety and
Security, or 035, has worked with the Chicago
Police Department, the Department of Family and
Support Services, local community groups and
faith partners, elected officials and other
sister agencies to develop & plan for safe
transition of students.

If this proposal i1s approved,
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0SS will take the following steps. First, 0SS
will review and update school safety audits,
security perscnnel allocations and school
safety technology systems to make enhancements
as appropriate.

Second, 0SS will be availabkle to
address specific safety concerns raised by
students and staff.

Third, 083 will preovide safe
passage supports for students and staff
traveling to and from school.

Safe passage workers wear
identifiable vests and stand on designated
street corners to monitor student safety during
their travel to school in the morning and home
in the afternoon.

Prior to the start of the 2013/14
school year, 0SS will work with the Drake
administration and the community to designate
specific intersections for safe passage
supports.

Additioconally, students who
recelve academic supports as they transition

including the following: First, a principal

-WICHMANN-KLAWITTER REPORTING, LTD.-
-(312) 368-1228-




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

40

transiticn coordinator, or PTC, will be
assigned to help the principals of Williams
Elementary and Williams Middle maintain
academic rigor for the remainder of the school
year and ensure a smooth transition to Drake.

PTCs are former principels or
other administrators with significant
experience who will be a rescource for the
administration and ensure continuity of support
for faculty and students.

Second, the Drake administration
will receive conprehensive, student-gspecific
data on all transitioning students to allow
staff to proactively individual student needs
and prepare to meet those needs.

Third, I have set aside
dedicated time to hold office hours and will
welcome families and students affected by this
action to discuss concerﬁs and educaticnal
options.

The office hours for Burnham Park
are Tuesday morning from 9:00 to 10:00 a.m. and
Friday afterncons from 4:00 to 6:00 p.m.

Fourth, principals will receive
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discreticonary resources to provide direct
academic supports to students. For example,
these funds may be used to provide
instructicnal coach, teacher leader, or to
obtain an academic tutoring position or program
for students in reading and/or math. I will
support the principals as they consider how to
ugse these resources and approve their
seiections once decisions are made.

Students will alsoc recelve social
and emotional supperts to help them adijust to a
new school environment including the following:
First, CPS will help school staff members
facilitate intervention groups or peace circles
aimed at helping students work through concerns
associated with the transition.

Second, CPS will help staff
members implement restorative practices, such
as peer circles and peer Jjuries, to encourage
peer—-to-peer problem solving and resclution,

Third, groups of students in need
cf more individualized attention will be
provided with access to highly structured

interventions.
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Fourth, to foster an environment
that is both supportive and inclusive for all
students, CPS will provide rescurces tc the
Drake leadership to implement culture-building
activities such as staff luncheons, and team
and trust building activities.

Rescurces will also be provided
to sponsor activities such as school visits for
families, coffee chats with the principal,
picnics, field trips or parent meetings to help
transitioning families get to know their new
schooling.

Additional transition supports
will be provide tend to ensure that Williams
Elementary and Williams Middle students who
have unigque needs or circumstances are
adequately supperted in this transaction,
including students with diverse learning needs,
students in temporary living situations,
English language learners and early childhood
participants.

These additional supports are
described in more detail in the draft

transition plan located in your binder at tab
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Finally, if the CEC's proposal 1is
approved and the community later wishes to
consider changing the school's name, the
requirements of the Board's school renaming
policy will be filed to ensure both school and
community engagement in evaluating potential
new names.

In conclusion, Williams
Elementary and Williams Middle are
underutilized.

The combined enrcllment of
Williams Elementary and Williams Middle and
Drake students, as well as Urban Prep students
at the 2710 Scuth Dearborn facility, will not
exceed the facility's enrollment efficiency
range and Drake is a higher-performing school.

The CEO believes that these
proposed school closures will help the district
better serve all students and is prepared to
assist students with additional supports as
they transition.

Thank you for your time and

attention. This concludes my statement.
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HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Thank you.

MS. MILOVICH: Your Honor, I would now like
to introduce the CEO's final representative to
speak this evening, Mr. Cory Davis, his
statement in support of the proposals. 2and his
statement is located in your binder at tab
C-28,

MR, DAVIS: ‘Good evening, your Honor. My
name is Cecry Davis. C-0-R-Y D-A-V-I-35.

I am director of Capital
Renovation and New Construction.

In this role, I am responsible
for the renovation of existing CPS facilities
and the construction of new facilities.

This provides me with knowledge
of CPS facilities and how they support the
academic programming of a school,

I have been in the position for
over three years.

The Chief Executive Officer, or
CEQ, has asked me to appear before you today at
this hearing to convey to you, to the parents,
staff members, and Local School Ccuncil members

as well as interested members of the public in
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attendance information relevant to the propcsal
Lo co-locate Drake Elementary with Urban Prep
Academy for Young Men Charter High School,
Bronzeville, or Urban Frep.

As stated in the Board's 2005

" shared facility policy, which is located in the

binder at tab B-13, CPS believes that it is in
the best interest of the students and the

communities to identify facilities that are not

being utilized to their full capacity and to

improve the use of those facilities.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Mr. Davis, I've
read your statement and I've looked at your
slides. But as I've indicated earlier, this
school is already a shared facility. 3¢ what
differences are there going to be between how
it exists today and how it will exist after
this transition?

MR. DAVIS: ©So 1f we go ahead on the
slides. If ycu can-see the shared spaces. You
can see there's natural demarcations,
floocr-by-floor obviocusly for the two schools.
And then there are non-load bearing

demarcations. Look at, for example, floor two,
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you can see that there are double~hung doocrs
that we installed for the previous co-location.

You will see in this case that
it's moving over -- you will see a red line.
CR-~27 is the classrcom right now that's
currently with Urban Prep. If we move that
over, the double doors move from the location
directly to the south, and it would be north
and the new red line. This is a non-load
bearing wall, so you can move these throughout
the facility depending on what the MOU result
is.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: So that's going
to be a new wall?

MR. DAVIS: That's correct, a wall based
on double dogrs.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Ckay. And what
else?

MR, DAVIS: What else?

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: The structure
exists today as a divided school or shared
space.

MR. DAVIS: Correct.

HEARING OFFICER MacGANN: Sc there 1s not
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going to be a lot of -- it would seem to me
that what's relevant is hcocw the physical layout
of the building is going to change as opposed
to going threugh 1its -- giving everyone the
impression that this is a new project. It's
nct really a new project; it's really perhaps
making an adjustment in the existing facility.

MR. DAVIS: That's correct, depending upon
what The memorandum of understanding between
the two schools come up with, there will be a
demarcate where the different locations are for
the separations.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: There is a
memorandum of understanding between the parties
now.

MR. DAVIS: Which is expired, I beliave.
Correct, Williams and Urban Prep. There will
be a new MOU developed.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: It's not really
Williams, it is really with the CPS.

MS5. MILOVICH: It's primarily made between
the schools whe will be sharing facilities with
the assistance cf the district offices.

But they would be based on the
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particuiar needs, student populations and
everything on the ground that's occurring in
that building. S0 they would come up with a
detailed MOU specific to their individual
needs.

This is just a plan for how 1t is
achievable in terms of the standards we have
for school actions to ensure that they can fit
within the building;

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Ckay go ahead.

MR. DAVIS: Where was I again.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: You were at the
facility description.

MR. DAVIS: Okay. There is slide
presentation on the screen in front of vou
which provides diagrams of this facility. &
copy of the slide pfesentation is alsoc located
in your binder at tab C-29.

The 2710 South Dearborn facility
was originally constructed in 1952 with
subsecquent additions constructed in 1955 and
1994.

The facility is a three-story

structure with a centralized corridor flanked
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primarily by classrooms.

On the socuth end of the facility
cn the first floor is an auditorium, lunchroom,
gymnasium. And on the second floor is a
library. At the north end, there's
administrative space on the first floor and
classrooms on the floors above.

Science labs, computer laks and
lunch reoems are disbursed throughout the
facility.

2710 Scuth Dearborn facility has
sufficient space to accommodate the needs of
both Drake Elementary and Urban Prep for
academic courses, lunch, physical education,
administrative offiée and other programming.

If this proposal 1s approved, a
specific memorandum of understanding, MOU, to
allocate space between the two schocls will be
drafted in accordance with the Board's 2005
shared facility policy.

At this time, I will outline a
recommendation as to how these two schools to
allocate the space to ensure the needs of both

schools are met.
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A recommendation for the
allocation of space can be seen in the next
five slides.

As the legend shows, you will see
that the proposed Dfake Academy, Drake
Elementary space is in blue. Proposed Urban
Prep space is in light brown. And shared space
is shown in red.

I understand that Drake needs =&
total of 27 classrocoms, and that Urban Prep
needs a total c¢f 28 classrooms,

To fulfill this need, Drake can
use the majority of the space on the first and
second floor for classrooms. To fill Urban
Prep's needs, Urban Prep can use the north side
of the second floor and the entire third floor
for classrcoms.

Both schools need administrative
office space. Urban Prep will use
administrative space on the northwest on the
first floocr and Drake will use administrative
space on the southeast side of the first floor.

Additionally, both schools need

to maintain separate school identifies while
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still sharing certain common areas. So we have
identified separate entrances to the facility.
Drake can use the eXisting Williams main
entrance cn Dearborn Street while Urban Prep
Academy could continue to use their main
entrance on 27th Street.

Lastly, each school will have
their own lunchrocm. Drake will use the
exlisting lunchrcom on the south side of the
first floor, and Urban Prep will use the
converted recreatioﬁal rocm in the basement as
a new lunchroom,

To meet other needs of these two
schools, we propose they share the library,
auditorium, gymnasium and weight room.

If this proposal is approved, CPS
will work with both schools to develop MCU
confirming all dedicated and shared spaces and
scheduling use of eéch space.

If this co-share proposal is
approved, the Department of Operations will‘
propese the following facility improvements to
2710 South Dearborn facility for the benefit of

all Drake and Urban prep studenis and staff.
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Provide signage that reflect all newly
allocated spaces, provide window ACs for all
classrooms, previde selective interior cosmetic
improvements as needed, convert existing space
inte a new lunchroom, provide Americans with
Disabilities Act accessibility upgrades in
accordance with Titles 1 and IT ceompliance
reguirements,

The Department of Operations
anticipates the cost to equip this facility to
welcome the new students and orovide for
existing students will be close to $2 million.

To ccnclude, these two schools
can fit within the 2710 South Dearborn
facility, and if this co-location is approved
by the Board, CPS will work to develop an MOU
that ocutlines zll dédicated and shared spaces.

Thank you, your Honor. This
concludes my statement.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: I hate to be a
pest. But you say that vou'wve been told that
Drake needs 27 classrooms to cperate. The
earlier proposal said that there are 29

classrooms, currently available to Williams.
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And that all of the numbers concerning
utilization are based on the formula that
determines which is 76.9 percent of the
avallable classrocoms eguals the number of
homerooms. 17.5 for elementary schocl and 11.5
to the middle school.

Now, I was a lawyver and math is
not my first strong point, but that comes to
29, not 27.

5S¢ the numbers concerning
utilization of the individual schools is
different than what was presented earlier.

And there are 55 classrcoms. And
if Williams currently occupies 29 of them, that
means there are cnly 26 classrooms for Urban
Prep used now. And you say that you were told
they need 28.

M5. MILOVICH: Your Honcer, I would Jjust
offer that these are suggested divisions
between number of classrocoms to accommodate the
numbers.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: No, there is no
question that suggestion is to him.

My problem is, in evaluating the
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proposal of the CEO, the capacity of the school
in terms of the elementary school students
can't be based on the number of 29. It can
only be based on the number of 27, because
that's all the classrcooms that the CEO proposes
to negotiate with Urban Prep, giving Urban Prep
two additicnal classrooms than they have
already.

So the earlier computations are
wrong, 1f that's the proposal.

MS. MILOVICH: Well, we will be happy to
supplement record to show enrcllment efficiency
based on the 27. The 17.5 and the 11.5 were
presented to demcnsitrate underutilization
currently. And what we will be happy to
provide you --

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: You used those
numbers tc show that when you put the schocols
together they would be within the number.

MS5. MILOVICH: And we will be happy to
provide the numbers to show how they would be
still within the efficiency range within the
new proposed number if you'd like.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: I mean I can
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figure it out myself. I mean 1t is a simple

math problem, and I have one of these things

that you punch numbers in and yocu get numbers
back, so I mean I can figure it out.

I'm just saying that -- what I
want is a commitment from the CEO as to whether
or not when they negotiate with Urban Prep, are
they going te propose 29 classrooms for
Williams, which is what they have now, or are
they going to say 27 classrooms, 1is what we
need to accommodate. That's really the key.
Because if the CEO says I'm going to open the
school with 27 classrooms, that school may well
have a different efficiency -- ideal enrollment
and efficiency enrcllment range than a school
with 29 classrcoms. I don't know. I haven't
done the math.

But it seems to me that you're
going to have at least one less homeroom.

So that's really what the issue
is, what i1s the CEO proposing, to co-locate a
gchool with 29 classrooms or with 27
classrooms?

And I don't expect that you're in

-WICHMANN-KLAWITTER REPORTING, LTD.-
-(312) 368-1228-




10

11

i2

13

14

15

16

17

13

19

20

21

22

23

24

56

a position to commit to that today -- tonight.

MS., MILOVICH: Well, other than to say the
proposal here -- cur draft proposal subject to
determinations when an actual MCU is developed,
if this proposal is approved by the Board, that
that's where theose specific numbers based on
actual enrclliments and other factors the
gschools identify, that's where the details of
that would be addressed.

HEARING CFFICER McGANN: But the problem
is the guidelines for 2012/2013 say you cannot
close a school if the scheol that you're going
to put these students in exceeds the efficiency
enrollment range.

So 1f you recalculate the
numbers, and it doesn't meet the effic -- that
was my poilnt earlier with the earlier
presentation, is there's really three things
here that have to be considered. One, does the
new Drake school fit into the space allocated
for that facility in the larger building. And
that's why 1t's important to find out whether
it's 29 or 27 classrooms that you're proposing.

The second number is, how many students are
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going to be from Urkan Preap. Something tells
me that their occupancy standards don't really
figure in terms of whether they want to put 500
students into this remaining part of the
facility and allocate students per classroomn,
however they want to do it. But then when vou
combine the schcolg' enrollment, you have to be
within the range.

It would seem to me that if the
grammar school or elementary school population
doesn't fit, then you can't deo 1t. So that's
all I'm saying.

MS. MILOVICH: So I believe both
testimonies were intended to demonstrate how
the proposal of the 27 classrooms would be
within that range. But we're happy to provide
additional information if that's what you would
like to see,

HEARING QOFFICER McGANN: Whatever you want
to do. It's your case. Anything else?

ME. MILCVICH: Ne, your Honor. That
concludes the presentations in support of the
CEO's proposals.

HEARING COFFICER McCGANN: Okay. We're
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going to move to the public comment section,
And as I dindicated, I will be calling you in
the order in which you have signed in. And the

first person who has asked to speak is
Katherine Selden.

MS. SELDEN;: I'm sorry. There was a
misunderstanding. I won't be speaking.

HEARING OFFICER McoGANN: Never mind.,. The
next person who was who asked to speak is Wend
Bond. Good evening.

ME. BOND: Good evening. I'm actualiy on
behalf of a parent who had a family emergency,
so T'm here on her behalf. But my name is
Wendy Bond, I am a special ed teacher &t
Williams Prep Schocl right now. And I'm

currently also a Chicago police officer that

works in the area. So I've been in that area
for over eight years as a police officer. And
also I live in the Bronzeville community. But

I am here strictly to read this letter on
behalf of the parent.

HEARING CFFICER McGANN: Great. Would you
have a copy for us?

MS. BOND: Yes, I do,
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HEARTNG OFFICER McGANN: Wonderful.

MS. BOND: One of her children is actually
a special ed student of mine, and she had a
former student that was a student of mine as
well. It's drafted April 26, 2013. Dear
Barbara Byrd-Bennett, Chicago executive
officer, Chicago Public Schools.

To Barbara Byrd-Bennett, or shall

I say to whom 1t may be that is seeking to

undermine intelligence. I'm a preoud graduate
of Williams. I have a son and many relatives
who have graduated froem Williams. And I

currently have two children that are attending
Williams Multiplex Middle Schoocl.

It burns me up inside to hear
that you have decided to close down my
children's school due to under-enrollment or
lack of performance, only to replace their
school with a school that is pretty much
identical.

As a matter of fact, Williams has
more resources than the schocl that is coming
in to replace them.

With that being said, where is
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the improvement of the gquality of education for
my children?

If you had decided to move a
level-one performing schoecl into Williams,
then, yes, I can easily see the logic in your
decision-making; however, what you are electing
to do 1is to move another level-three school to
replace an existing scheol. It's an outrage
and not a gocd chase. Though I am not a rocket
scientist, I am wise encugh to see that no
serious thought was put into place by your
staff when the decision was made for the
improvement of my children's education.

It has been stated that Williams
Middle School was underutilized; however, T do
not recall any representative from downtown
vieiting the school to work with the parents or
administration to effectively show them how
they could best utilize the space when Urban
Prep occupies the building.

It is te my understanding that
due to Urban Prep moving into the facilities,
the space at Williams was quite limited.

Limited tc¢ the point where potential students
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were turned away.

If you were aware of the fact
that we were not utilizing space to its full
potential, why didn't anyone from downtown come
into Williams tc offer their services to assist
us?

Chicago Public Schools' slogan
has always been children first. But in this
past year you have made it quite clear that
this is not the case.

If money was lost over the vears,
I am almost certain that it was not spent by
the children.

If an ineffective administration
was responsible for a failing performing
school, I'm sure they were not hired by the
students.

Tf you are guaranteeing a safe
passage, I am certain yocu are not the cne that
will be walking to school.

We are all aware that stability
is a very important tool when it comes to
children's development.

So I ask you where is the
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stability in closing over 54 schools when you
are uprooting children throughout the City of
Chicago? |

Decisions have been made, yelt no
one has visited or schceocol to talk to parents or
the community.

I find it very interesting
concerning that most of the funding of public
schools come from cur tax paying dollars.

Yes, I happen to be one of those
parents who own property in the Bronzeville
area, so decisions are being made with cur
money. Yet it is our children that will be
suffering behind your decision.

To allow you to dictate my
children's educational future, along with
risking my children's safety, seems toc be
violating my children's constitutional rights.

I de believe that you and the
Board have made a decision. And I am hear to
tell you regardless of the outcome of your
decision-making, I will not lie down and allow
you to continue playing with my children's

future as if they didn't matter.
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Sincerely, Tiffany Peewee.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Thank you. If
vou could give a copy of the letter to the
court reporter, please.

Nai Colton.

Let the record reflect that Ms.
Bond has asked to make of record a loose-leaf
folder ceontaining numercus documents that has a
cover page of Preserve Our History and Save Our
School Daniel Hale Williams School. There's
only one copy of that and I will receive that
into the record.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We're at the same
school. I have more copies.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Great, if you can
give one to the Board and if you have one for
me that would be wonderful as well.

(WHEREUPON, said
document was marked as
Public Exhibit No. 1 for
Tdentification.)

MS. COLE: I wanted to speak on the
subject of underutilization.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Ma'am, give us
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your name again.
MS. COLGON: My name is Nai Colton. And
I'm a teacher at Williams Middle. And one of

my concerns about tThe underutilization formula,
they're not taking in account of the space in
the building.

Each classroom that Williams Prep
and Williams Elementary utilize, we don't even
have a teachers' lounge. The teachers pretty
much eat 1n our classrcoms or we go to one of
our co-workers roomé tec eat lunch.

And one of the rooms which 1s the
eighth grade room already has 41 students in
that room.

My concern 1s, and the parents as
well, overcrowded classrooms. Our max is
already 41, which is a prcblem in one eighth
grade room.

I'm trying te figure out, as well
as the community, the parents, and the
partnerships that we hold where are the rcoms
going to come from.

The only way I can see us fitting

an extra 240 students in that building is 1if
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Urban Prep moves ocut. Cne of cur octher
issues =--

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: How many children
are in the seventh grade?

MS. COLE: We have two seventh grade
classrooms, S0 one recom ~- it's 51 total
seventh graders.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Ckay.

MS. COLE: An issue, too, is the
scheduling.

In partnering with Urban Prep,
our Elementary students has to eat lunch at
10:30 a.m., sc they can -- so Urban Prep,
freshman, sophomore and junior classes can have
their individual lunch periods.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: The proposal, I
kind of cut the witness off, but in the slides,
they are going to build an additional lunchroom
in the basement for Urban Prep.

MS. CCLE: Got ?ou. Ckay.

So, well, the main thing really
is the overcrowded classrooms.

We're already at capacity toe the

point that we had to turn children away that
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stay right in the community. So that's our
biggest issue.

HEARING OQOFFICER McGANN: Okavy.

MS. COLE: Thank vyou.

HEARING OPFPFICER McGANN: Thank you, ma'am,

Student A. I believe you were
not here when I made my cpening remarks. But
if you are under age 18, we ask that you not
tell us your name, just i1dentify vourself as
student A, because of Illinois privacy laws.
Ckay? Thank you.

STUDENT A; Okay. There are several
reasons why T think Williams should be
consolidated instead cof closed.

The teachers have a strong bond
with their students. The students shouldn't be
forced to have to relearn teachers and their
habits that they have grown to love.

Students have programs that keep
them prcactive and off the streets. Qur Tests
scores have increased for the last five
yaears.

Our scores dropped last year

slightly because we were forced te continue
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testing under roof repair, smoke, drilling and
hammering. But we will be on the rise again.
Williams =--

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: What is the
source of that?

STUDENT A: I was there.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: No, Why is that
interfering -- where is that coming from?

STUDENT A: Because students can't test
well if they have to sit there and smell stuff
and hold their noses.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Where 13 the
smell coming from?

STUDENT A: The roof. Constructicen for
that year,

HEARING CFFICER McGANN: Ckavy.

UNIDENTIFIED SEFEAKER: They remodeled the
scheol for Urkan Prep.

STUDENT A: The students shouldn't have
to relearn their teachers and habits that they
learned to love. The students shoculdn't be
subjected to having all new teachers thrown in
their faces.

Not all teaches are the natural
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teachers like at Williams Middle. Not all
teachers follow the same procedures.

Teachers don't handle situations
the same, Jjust as all students don't handle the
situations in the same manner.

Our students that are in the
diverse populaticon will feel more -- will feel
the change more than students in the general
education pecpulation, because many will becone
frightened and will begin the next schoocl as
new babiles coming intc an unknown world for the
first time. But what will that do for theilr
academic progress?

Williams should be consolidated
because it is a community school. And we have
programs cperate that keep students procactive
and off the streets.

Students should have access to
both male and female mentors. Over half the
students participate in some kind of
after-school during the week.

Teachers remain after school
until 6:00 o'clock in the evening to help

students.

~WICHMANN-KLAWITTER REPORTING, LTD.-
-(312) 368-1228~




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

69

In the community school, hmm, put
a big check next to another reason why Williams
should be consolidated and not closed,.

I have given you several reasons why
Williams should be consolidated, not closed.

The teachers have & very strong
bond with their students. The diverse
population of students housed at Williams
should not be subjected to unknown people and
procedures without some knowledge of their
habits.

The students have access to
after-schocl prcocgrams because Williams is a
community school that keeps students proactive
in school and off the streets.

Finally, our NWEA scores from
fall to winter demonstrate and stoed against
some of the highest ranks in our network, plus
students in grade levels. We're on the road to
college and careers. Plezse don't stop us ncw.
Please don't close the doors to Williams Prep.
Thank vyou.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Thank you.

Rebecca Martinez.
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M5. MARTINEZ: Hello, I am with the
Chicago Teachers Union, And I am here in
opposition to all school closings. And
definitely with opposition to the closing of
Williams School. For the Board and for many
other people here working for the Board, for
the unelected schocel board, 1t is a decision
based on numbers, right? It is a decision
based on false and inflated numbers at that.
Budget crises, you know, faulty
underutilization formula that creates -- or
that sees 30 to 36 students as efficient.

Where, you know, that's in our
public systems --

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Where would those
30 to 36 students be?

M3, MARTINEZ: That's a large classroomnm
size. Is what I am‘getting at.

HEARING QOFFICER McGANN: I understand
that. But are you saying that that's in every
classrcom?

MS. MARTINEZ: Their formula is based on
students not exceeding 36 in a classrocm as

being --
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HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Actually, tThat's
not true,.

MS. MARTINEZ: Retween 24, 26 and 36,

HEARING OPFPFICER McGANN: That's not true.

MS. MARTINEZ: Hcw is it based?

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: They take the
number of classrooms, and you can correct me 1f
I'm wrong --

MS5. MARTINEZ: It's based on 30. They are
saying it's underutilized if it's under a
certain number.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: That's noct
correct.

M5. MARTINEZ: Clarify for me.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: They take the
number of classrooms in a given building, and
the building means a physical building. It
does not include any classrooms that are mobile
or cutside. The actual physical building.
They multiply that number by 76.9 percent.
That gives you a product. 2And you multiply
that number by 30. That is the ideal
population for a school. The school operates

efficiently if it has students that are greater
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than 80 percent of that number or less than 120
percent of that number. Am I correct?

MS. RICHARDSON: You are correct.

MS. MARTINEZ: The numbers that they use
when they make thesg presentations is that they
take the number of classrooms times 30. That's
what they'wve been doing. That's what I've
read. And that's what I've seen. And they
take that number and they multiply it by 20
percent up and down and that is -- what gives
you the ideal size. Right? And it -- those
two specific amounts and they say within that
range that's a certain percentage --

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: That's not --

MS. MARTINEZ: Even i1if it's not correct.
Even 1f what I am saying is incorrect. If
there is are classrooms -- some of these
classrooms they have not checked cut that are
speclal ed classrooms that don't have the space
for 30 students. Even 1f your formula 1is what
you're saying is correct --

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: It's not my
fermula.

MS. MARTINEZ: Thelr formula. Let's
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suppose it is. TLet's suppose it's even a
decent formula. It's still penalizing schools
who have 20 to 24 students in the classroom.
Right?

Where in any place, any school,
where the mayor sends his kids, that number of
students in that classroom is looked at -- if
they have 24 students is looked as
overpopulated. Right? And they loock at the
ideal class size as being somewhere between 18
and 22. Right?

So why 1s it that within ~-- I
mean the schools that CPS has and schools that
are mostly of color and under-resocurced schocls
and poor schocls, poor communities, why are we
looking at small class size as something that's
wrong and should be closed down, is what I'm
getting at? Because that's what they're
saying, that there's not enough students in the
building so we need to close it down.

What they're doing 1g closing
these so-called underutilized buildings and
they're sending those students to another

building to then flocd those classrooms with
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anywhere between 30 plus students.

That's not a good guality
education. That's not a good guality
education. That's what I'm here to say a
statement. That's my statement. That's not a
quality education that CPS is trying to
provide. And 1f they're arguing that the
students who are going to be sent to
overcrowded classrooms i1s what guarantees a
quality education, then that's riot true.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Well, I'm not
defending what they're doing, I'm only the
hearing officer. But I'm telling you that none
of the schools -- this is the third hearing
I''ve had, will have an average population of
greater than 2Z7 students in a classroomn.

MS. MARTINEZ: I Hope you're right. I
doubt it,

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: That's by the
math that I have.

MS. MARTINEZ: I've lived in the city way
tco long and have seen administrations come and
go, and I've been part of this education system

and schocl system for most of my life. And
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never have I seen CPS come through with any of
ites promises, unless they come from a wealthy
or well-to-do white neighborhood in the city.
Okay. I'm telling you that by experience.
From what IT've seen in CPS for the last four
years, there's been a new CEC almost every
single year. So how can we believe that this
new administration is going to doing anything
that is in the best interest of the students of
the City of Chicage? It's hard to believe.
That's my statement.

HEARING OFFICER McGANN: Okay. We've come
to the end of the list of individuals who have
asked te make a public presentatiocn, and
therefore we will recess this hearing at this
time.

Thank you all feor attending.
Good evening and have a good weekend.
(WHEREUPON, the proceedings
were adjourned at 7:00

p.m.)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) S8
COUNTY OF C O O K )

MAUREEN A. WOODMAN, C.3.R., bheing first
duly sworn, says that she i1s a court reporter
doing business in the City of Chicago; that she
reported in shorthand the proceedings had at
the hearing of said cause; that the foregoing
1s a true and correct transcript cf her
shorthand notes, so taken as aforesaid, and

contains all the proceedings of said hearing.
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Looking for a Quality School for your child to attend?

Williams Preparatory Academy Mlddle School
Grades 6 -8
2710 South Dearborn .
773-534-9226

New Programs!!!
-Engineering/TLC
-Algebra 7”- 8" Grade
-Mandarin Chinese Class

-Track E School
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o Common Core tandards- - ‘Bla O BIackLoveMale
~Based Curriculum e ‘Mentoring Program =~

. RJgorous Cun:lculurn ' * Chicago Park District

. Before/After School Programs -« Institute For Posmve Living

*  Small Class Slzes : * OpenBook - '

. Extended Day . Chlcago State Umversrty

. Orchestra/Band ' * University of llinois

« Fitness Center/w Health & Nutrition s  Wheaton Coﬂege

» Foreign Language/Mandarm- ' : . CIueago Bears o -
Chinese - _ : . Pa.ssages (Mentonng, Tutormg) .

e Algebra w/ ngh School Credlt :

.« Computer/Scrence Labs

s “Teaching & Lean:ung to Compete”

¢ Computer Bulldmg

e Sports: Basketball Baseball,
Soccer, Pon-Poms, Track, Football

Visit Williams Prep website at www,WPA.cps.k12.il.us
Enroll your child for the August 2012 School Year‘
6™ thru 8" Grade

Theresa Rhea, Principal-Williams Preparatory Academy
Frances Oden — Senior Advisor '

Open Enrollment!
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I bélieve Williams should be consolidated and not closed because it actually has great

-~ yvalue to many of its former, current, and soon to be students. I myself, being the third member of
my family to attend and graduate from Williams it holds significant value to a iot of my family
rhémbers and a lot more other people from many different places. I also believe that this school
should be consolidated because‘it‘is the most important pillar in the Dearbom Homes
coinrnunity; this school keeps everything from falling in on each other. It also holds some
historical value to this community and other communities-too. The final reasoﬁ why I say this
school should be consolidated because of its teachers, every student in this building knows or at
the least seen one of the teachers. If the school is closed and all the teachers fired then a whole '
new group of strangers will come in and any child that is staying. would have to adjust to them
being their teachers and not their original teacher either._ There are many more reasons why this
school should be consolidatedvbut right now those are my most important ones, if you don’t
believe tﬁat this school is worth consolidating then keep listening I can be very persuasive when

something I care about in on the line.

The reason why I believe that Williams should be consolidated is because there are many
people that call tilis school tﬁeir Alma matter and this school holds_quite the historical value too -
many families around the Chicago area and to those families that might have left the state. It
holds great historical value too many families including my ewn and some of my class mates _
families too. This school is the chose‘:n school for many of the Dearborn homes residents and
some of the other communifies too, such as the Ikies, before they were tom down and some other
communities too, This school is special to many of fhe people that have attended it and it td
people that might have wanted to attend, this school is like my second home since I've been here

since Pre-K. So to me this school holds all of my school memories and too be honest with you




those are some of the best memories I have. There are many people that hold the same
sentimental value I hold towards this school, and there are many more reasons if I have not yet

persuaded. This was just the tip of the iceberg for me.

1 aléo say that my school Williams Multiplex should remain opeﬁ because it is a major;
no I mean the major pillar in my commurﬁty.' Being from the Dearborn Homes there were only
two places that I felt safe being at, one was inside of my home were you were safe from all the

~violence that engulfed this community, .the second was Williams. In Williams there \;vas not a |
single pérson thét would want to fight you becaﬁse you came from the o‘ther side of the
Dearbomn’s being 27th or 29™ 1t was the- pillar that kept this community from faliing. in on each
other, without Williams I shudder to think What tﬁis community might have evolved into over the
courée of history. The school also keeps thing friendly between 27" and 29“’ by having little

~ contest to see who is better, taking apart in those contest cause everyone to vent their angry

towards each other and really mend the relationship between the two'factions. Now I think that if

Williams were to be closed and Drake to come then tiliS corfmiunity would continue to attackl

éach other and put everyone in danger. This came from my perspective as a resident of the

Dearborn homes but I still have one more reason to consolidate my school.

| My last reason for saying that Williams should be consolidated because ofthe great
teachers that we have here in this greaf schoolr are some of the best that this city as to offer. Also
almost every teacher is familiar with every student and vice versa, with Drake coming then
everyone would have to get to know each other again. [ also know that every student in this
school knows almost every teacher and they are not that trustihg to see new faces believe that
honestly. The teachers here are some of the best that keep trying to challenge us to try to think

hard and make us question everything we thought we knew and that’s why I love them for that




every reason. They are also like parents toward many of the students in the building and they

give us great advice whenever we need it, with every problem and situation that arises.

Those are some of the reasons why [ believe this s;;hool should be consolidated and not
| closed and taken over by Drake. This school holds many memories to a lot of students, former
and eurrent also to some future students too. This school 1s also the key pﬂlér that keeps the
whole community from falling in on each othgr, withiout Williams this community might have
been condemned for demélition like so many of the other projects such as the Ikies and Cabrini
Greens. The teachers are also the feason.why this school should remain open, they have been
‘praised by many organizations for their great Aterachjng skill, and very few‘schools can say such
praise for their teachers. In éonclusion, T love this school and the people in this school ‘like they
were actual members of my family; and it. would bé a crime to close such a magnificent school
with such amazing people. So please consolidate this school or at the least think about if not for
me and my classmates, but for the people that might want to come to this -school or for the people.

that have history here thank you.




Robert Allen
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There are several reasons:why | think W;lliams should be coneolidated
instead of closed. The teachers have a strong bond with their students. The
students shouldn’t be forced to relearn their teechers and the habits that they’
have grown to love. Students have programs that keep them proactive and. off the
street. Our test scores have increased for the last 5 years. Our scores dropped
slightly iast year because we are forced to continue testing under roof repairs, tar

cent, smoke, drllhng and hammering. We are on the rise again.

erl:ams should be consolidated because the teachers who are very strong
have a bond with thear students. Teachers know what students they can trust and
f

that they can have to do things for them such as gardening work outside of the

school, messengers and peer tutors.

The students shouldn’t have to relearn their teachers and the habits. The
sfude'nts shouldn’t be subjected to having all new teachers thrown in their faces.
Not all teachers are natural teachers like the teachers at Williams Mlddle School
Not all teachers follow the same procedures Teachers don’ t handle situations the
same just as all students don’t handle situations in the same manner. Our
students that are in the diverse populat:on will feel the change more than’
students from the general education population. Many will become very
frightened and WII[ have to begin the school year as new babies coming into an

unknown world for the first time. What will this do for their academic progress?

Williams should be consolidated because Williams is a community schooi
and we have programs operating that keep students proactive and off the street.
Students have access to both female and male mentormg Over % of the students

partlmpate in some kind of after school program durmg the week. Teachers




. remain and teach after school until 6:00 in the evening to help students.. A
community school,'hrhmm. Put a big check next to another reason that Williams

should be consolidated and not closed.

| have given you several reasohs why Williams should be consolidated and |
not closed. The teachers have a very strong bond with their students. The dlverse
population of students that are housed in Williams should not be subjected to
unknown people and procedures w:thout some knowledge of their habits. The
students have access to after school programs because Williams is a community

school that keeps students proactive in the school and off of the street,

Finally our NWEA target growth scores from fall to winter demonstrated
and stood against some of the highest gains in our network for students and

grade levels. We are on the road to college and careers. Don’t stop us now.

Please don’t close the doors to Willlams School.
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I think the schopl should be cénsolidate,d instead of closed for many reasons.
-This school is lil;e 'a‘second home to many of the students that attend here. It’ll be
hard for many students to ﬁdjust to the new environment of V\lrhatever school they
end up in. Thé school also holds a lot of precious memories to those that go here

- and have already graduated.

This school is-like a second home to many of the student here. We consider
all the staff and ‘other students as a part of our family. The students have learned to
Atrust and love many of the teachers here. They can talk to the teachers about with
any problems that they have. The school is also open to about 9°0 clock keeping
students off the Stféets afterschool. Thé school also engages the students in many
extré circular’s like basketball, ta1 Kwan do, open book and African dance.wThis

school is a safe haven in the community.

Another thing is that many students have spent most of their elemeﬂtary
school grades here at Williams. So it’ll probably be hard for them to adjust to an
entirely new enivironment at a different school. They might end up at a school with
a Variét‘y of different races which we don’t have here. Somé students have special
need that the teachers here handle well. It took many of the students here a long
time to make friends so it’ll becorﬁe harder when they go to a new school. Closing
down the school and sending the kids somewhere else would not only cause great

states of discomfort but it could cause many problems.




Lastly Williams prep‘ and elementafy holds preci\ous- mermories to those who
go here. There are students who hﬁve been here since Pre-k and are graduating this
year. And it ails us know that next year we won’t be able to come back here and
visit. Almost all the teachers and staff héve been have been here for a long time
and know all of the students Iike their own children, and k;now- they’ll be out of
jbbs. Some students also have p‘arents and also grandparents that went to Williams.

And by closing the school down all those memories would be killed.

These are_ my reasons why they should consolidate Williams. This scﬁool is
a safe haven and a second home to all studeﬁts. It would be hard on the students to ~
' adjuét to the enviromnent of a new school. And also the school is fill of memories
to a ot of people. I'hope you these reasons mto consideration and decided not to

close Williams.
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I think that Williams should be consolidated and not closed because
* some of the kids live in that Deafbom‘and many Qf thé parents don’t
think that their kids should walk 5to10 blocks just‘ to go t0a school.
Some think the teachers are most successful than the ones at Williams.
Williams’s school is half ﬁlled. Many, many kids need a better score on
their test. The bad thing about the consolidated is that they’re renaming

Williams into Drake. |

Many Kids needs better grades and a higher score on the ISAT.
The other bad thing about the consolidated is that all of the teachers
from Williams will lose their jlobs because of this. It’s easier for the kids
at Williams that the school is getting consolidated because they woﬁ’t |
have to walk a long way to another school when they can jﬁst £0 across

the street.



- Another reason why the school should be consolidated is that a lot
‘c‘)f kids séores are really low. The teachers at Drake are going to help the

kids that are very low their scores. Get a higher grade and score.

Another reason is that there are a little bit of kids in this school and
the School has an high school and two other different schools. I think -
it’s crazy that they have to move another school into this oné instead of
clos'ing it completely. I don’f understand why they have to rename the

school drake instead of keeping it Williams.

Lreally don’t understand why the teachers at Williams ihave to'lose
| thé.ir one and only job When they tried their best to get a better s¢ore and
helping the kids on their test. It’s also a gopd thing that the school is
| getting qonsolidated because if Williams was hav¢ to be closed the kids
Will have to walk into gang territory every day and that’s not right for

the kids neither the parents.



Robert Allen
Williams Prep
Room 209
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There are several reasons why I think Williams -sHould be
consolidated instead ofclo‘se.d. The teachers have a bond very strong
with their students. The-students shouldn't be forced to relearn there
teachers and the habits that they Have. Students have programs that

keep them proactive and off the street

Williams should be consolidated because the teachers very strong
have a bond with their students. Teachers know what students that

they can trust and that they can have do things for them such as

gardening work or taking something to their next teacher. Some
teachers have that one student that is there right hand and they can

look to them to do anything. That is why Williams shouldn’t be close.

The students shouldn"r have to relearn there Teachers and the
habits that they have. The students should ho‘r be subjected to having
all new teachers thrown in their faces at the ‘beginning ‘wiThou’r having‘
some knowledge about how they handle things. Not all féachers have

- the same procedure as the one that they and before, Teachers don't



handle situations the same and some of the mentally challenged
students won't do the same thing as the ohe that They had before when
they become frightened. That is why I think that Williams should be

consoli ddTed.

Williams should. be consolidated because They have programs that
keep students proactive and of f the street. Students have access fo
bo’rh female and male mentoring. Over + the students participate in
* some kind of after school during the week: Teachers teach af’rér'schbol |
during the w’eek so they are here till 6:00 in the evéning to help

students. That is why Williams should be consolidated.

Ther'g are several reasons why Williams should be consolidated
instead of closed. The teachers have an very strong bond with ’rhe.ir'
students. THe sTﬁden‘rs shquldn"r be subjec’reﬁ to _having a new teacher
wi;rhbuf knowing their habits. The students have access to after school

that keeps them proactive in school and of f the street.



Billy Harper
Williams Prep
Room 209
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1 think Williams should be consolid.atéd instead of closing because it’s a place to get
an excellent educatiron, also it is named after an amazing African Americﬁn, and itl’s very ' ‘
beneficial to the community. If Williams is closed instead of consolidated it will be a big
bomb hitting the community and st#ff members that work at the school. This school has
" been around for a long time and it will be wrong to close it now or anytime. A ot of people.
in the community count on this school for their kids so they can be educated and become
~something in life. Closing Williams wiil be a very baffling thing to do and will disheartened

mulﬁple people.

| I said Williams is a good school to get an education from l;ecause I know a lot of
peoplg Ithat wenf here and are very successful in life. Some people in my family went to
Williams and tell me all of the time how great Williams was to them, also taugﬁt them
imbortﬁnt things. I ‘am in eight grade graduating this year and from personal experience
the things that they faught us will help us all the way through our life. The teachers ao |
‘their best for the students to successes and are able to do Whatever they want to in a
positive pr(‘)fession. Plus it will be wrong to get rid of this school and put one that is not

better in this building.

This school is very important because of its name Daniel Hale Williams. This school
is named after the first African American to do open heart surgery and he was successful at
it. The Kkids in this schbol lock up to the name because they want to be the next efficacious
black person and be known for it. Williams is named after a great human being who helped
save lives. To change the name of this school will be devasfating and wrohg to community |

also everything else.



" The last thing is tﬁe school is véry beneficial to the community all the time no matter
what. The school helps out with the community by having programs to keep the youth from
out the stréet and staying alive a}so to be positive. If a‘ kid in the community is poor-the
staff will give the kid some clothes or shﬁes to help them out and kids always appreciate
this help from the staff. The schodl also has something called female and male mentoring it
teaches the boys also girls to do the right in a tuff situation no matter what. Now why
would you take all of that away from the kids and fire the staff that’s been doing their job

tremendous.

I think Williams should be consolidated instead of closing because it’s a place to get
an excellent education, also it is Vnamed after an amazing African American, and it’s very
' beneficial to the community. If Williams is closed instead of consolidated it will be a big
bomb hitting thé comfnunity and staff members that work at the school. This school hias
been around for a long time and it will be wrong to close it now or anytime, A lot of people
"in the community count on this school for their kids so they can be educated and become
something in life. Closing Wi_lliams will be a very bafﬂ.ing thing to do and will disheartened

multiple people so pleases let Williams stay open for the kids and the community.
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Please don’t close my school

Williams Prep should be consolidated instead of close because this school is like a

second home to me there’s people here who really care and that take the time out there day to

help you | feel that this school should not be close because we had some fun times here and on
top of that | have made a Jot of friends and bonded with a lot of the teacher that’s here this.

school remind me of all the up’s and down’s and how far that | have come.

Williams Prep should be consclidated instead of close because people live right across
the street and they parent probably don’t have enough money to send them to another school
every day this school should be consolidated instead of close because this school have taught

me a lot and | learned to control my anger and to open up to people.

| think it should remain open because there are a lot of;greét kids in here and the
teachers really do a good job at teaching and they always treat you with respect and try and get
to know you better instead of just giving you the work and calling it a day and because | would
to come back and visit somé day and see some of my old teachers and tell them what is going

on in life and with me.

In conclusion I just want you guys to think about the kids and the teachers and how they
are going to be living and how this will affect them | want this school to stay open because this
school is like a second home to me there’s people here who really care and that take the time

out there day to help you and because this school help me control my anger and to open up to




people and someday | would like to come back and visit some of my old teachers and tell them

what is going on in life and with me.
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Williams should be consolidated instead of closed

I think that Williéms shoulcviv be éonSolidated because, it
‘would be unfair to closed the school and make a. lot of kids have
to v,\}allk 8-12 blocks or longer to get to and from school each
day, 1f thay héve to go to another school. I also think that the
school should be consolidated because I do not think that the
teachers deservé to lose that their jobé because of the school
closing. Lastl)} I just don’t think it would be a smart choice to

close the school because of all the bad out comes it will have.

I think it would be unfair to the students that would haQe to
walk 8-12 blocks to school, because if they walk a long distance
like that already, it would be almost.imiaoésible fqr them to get
to and from the nearest school 1f Williams closes. Also i1t would
be even.worse‘: if stﬁdents_ would have to walk a long distance
like that to get home at night with alll of the crime going on in
the streets. If I was not going to high school next year it would
affect mé to because 1 have to take the Bus then walk 5 blocks to
get to and from school each day school each day, and if I was
gQ‘ing' to be here next year I would have to travel even farther

each day.




1 don’t think that the teacher deserve to lose their jébs if the
school closes because of all the things they have done for us.
The teachers at Williams have done an impeccable job. They
always pus us to do better, to succeed in everything we do in
every subject. They make us want to stride for success no m-atter
what. That is why I don’t think that deserve to lose their job if

the school closes because they have dine an amazing job.

I don’t think that it would be a smart idea to close the school
because of all the faults it will have from the teaéhers losing
- their jobs, to students forced to walk ‘blocks and locks to school.
Ir feel that Williams should not be closed I think that nothing
should change; I feel that everything is fine the way that it is.
. The conduct t of the students is good, the test scores are ok, and
every class room 1s being_ fully used everyone hasl a part to play
in the Williams family. Of all of the many years' that _this

building has been called Williams it should not change now.

In conclusion I think that Williams should be consolidated
because it L“-would be unfair to the students if they have to walk
very, very long distances 1ike_8—i2 blocks or more to get to and
from the néarest school if Williams closes. The school should
also be consolidated because the teéoﬁers really don’t deserve to
lose their jobs even though they did their job pérfectly each day.

Lastly I feel that if the CPS board decides to close Williams



instead of consolidating the school, it would not be a smart

choice, it would have many faults towards both the students and

teachers alike.
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Mariah Hall - April 23, 2013 -
~ Williams Prep | _ ' ~ Rm. 209

Keep Williams Open

Williams should be open for many reasons. Williams was like a second home for me,
Williams’s staff has been a big help of my education, and Williams test scores were higher than
drakes for 5 whole years. Williams was the first school named after the first Black American to

do heart surgery, and | don’t feel it needs to be closed.

Attending Williams for 12 years was a secénd home to me. Most of the teachers in
Williams were either good helpers or mentors fo me. Every'dav walking i'n Williams there’s
always a wonderful greeting to prep me up for an excellent day. This why | coﬁsider Williams as
~ my second home. Not only have they taught me righf from wrong, but also wrong from right,
_ but they helped me realize a better life for myself in the future.l Without having Wiliiams:. as my

main educational priorities but u had it as a home.

Williams have the best staff | can ever appreciate. Attending Williams the staff was a big
help. They was basically the only ones | had to know what | needed to know as | get older, and
move to high school, and college. Now knowing that my school is ébout to close, and this isvmy
last year how am | supposed to come back and ‘tell-ther-]j all the good things | have
accomb!ished in life. When | was in Williams Elementary | was having hard times realizing
certain strategies, but the teacher still pushed me to learn them; and keep trying my best. As |

moved on to the middle school, | am now an A, and B student at Williams, and the strategies |



had hard times realizing | know now because the teachers helped me. William staff is great, and -

most teachers can’t do things like they can.

Williams test scores is much better than drakes. For 5 years our scores have been high‘er
than theré is. The first year which was last year was the only time our scores didn’t beat there’s,
but it’s a reason to everything, Ours haven’t achieved because while we were testing the\} were
doing,construction..How are we supposed to know :;\nd think when there’s hot tare outside, and

the smell, and we can’t think. Let’s remind you all it was the spring time going into summer.

So once again why is Williams getting closed when there’s no reason for it to. Its better
if you consolidate both of the schools. Like Williams was a second home, the staff was a big
help of my education, and Williams test scored were higher than drakes for 5 years. I'm still

questioning why is Williams being closed, and not consolidated?



Why Do You Think Williams Should Be Consolidated And Not Closed?

Lakia Belmont
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I think that Williams should be consolidated and not closed because -the students that were |
already in the school shouldn’t have to go sign up for another schooi and the teachers that were
already here shouldn’t have to find the a different job because that’s would mess up the way the

students learned from their old teacher they would have to learnrsomething way different and
new that will mess up the way the students use to learn about the things from their old teachers

that’s why I Williams shouldn’t be closed it should be consolidated and become whole school.

Williams should be consolidated because all the students anc} teachers would have to deal
with different people that they don’t know and some of tﬁe kids have be a problem and would
need extra help doing class when the other students might need the teacher to help them that’s
why closing Williams wouldn’t be a good thing because its going to mess up the way that the

students use to think aﬁd write they will have to put their mind set on something different, then

what they have already learned from their old teacher.

Williams shouldn’t be closed because it’s a good school the students and teachers get alone
and have no problems with cach other and if there ever was a problem it would be a big deal
because the teachérs would be able to handle it. And the students know better than to just mess
up if the needed help the teacher would stay after school just so that they would make sure that
the students understand the work and how it should be don’t that’s why I think Williamé

shouldn’t be closed.

Williams should be consolidated because closing the school would make the other entire '
student have to go sign up for a whole new school and the teachers would have to go look for a

different job. Bring another school into this school would upset a lot people because the students




that were already in the school would have to get used to the new teachers and the way that teach

that’s why Williams should be consolidate and not closed.

I think that Williams shouldn’t be 'closed it should be congolidate because the way that -
| other teachers teach the students in Williams would have to forget about what they old teacher
touch them and start all over an‘d‘ learn sometﬁing new from the new teachers that comes to the
‘'school that’s wﬂl mess up most of the students minds set because things will be different and
some of the student \};r'ill need molre help than othelfs that’s why I think Williams should be

consolidated because that wonld make thing a little better.
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Save Our School

There are multiple reasons, why I believe my school Daniel Hale Williams would be
better, if it was consolidated and not closed. I say We should be consolidated because our school
can use the help on test scores (not saying we’re behind). I also think we should be consolidated
because every sqhool hé.S minor problems, and as a good school we also have gome minor 1ssues
~ we can fix by jéining the little kids. Older kids tend to act more mature and respectful around
younger kids because they probably have younger brothers and sisters at home, and they

wouldn’t want anyone to act disrespectful around them.

Our school really Has sofne issues that need té be fixed but‘everyone who visits us can
deal with the problems. We are very trifling, irresponsible, and disrespectful at certain times. Wé
are trifling becalise when students buy food items from the stores and eat them outside c;n the
court, or I the gym. Once, they are done eating, they just toss the empty pop can or chip bag on
the gym floor, then when they get caught, they want to get Belligerent and say that they didn’t

never have any chips. I know because I've have done my self before plenty of times.

Our schools’ studehts are very irresponsible because they always have a reason they
didn’t do their homework, or they have an excuse for -Why they left their homework'in their
locker. We alwa&s say that we have 1t but when our teachers’ we can go get our homework, then
we go to our locker but we always come back to class emptygllanded. Our school may have some
. irresponsible students but our school does have a lot of smart kids, who deserve to go hére and

that do their homework daily.




Lamya Rouls

Room 209
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Williams should be consolidated because teachers became a family from
elementary to Prep, seem to have vbuﬂt‘. a family. Sltudent’s education has taking on
. higher level then what they have been on. Teacher as also taught us. Teacher here
at Williams work hard and has been every good with the job they have.

Consolidated Williams would be the best thing for Williams.

Being at Williams for 9 years would really hurt to see Wﬂliams close. I think
bring Williams elementary and prep Wopuld be best for students and teacher. That
way student would already know the teacher and teacher would know what this
student is having proBlems with. [ have been hear kindergarten I almost had every
teacher. Seeing and knowing that Williams is about to close it just like spreading a
'family. Both principles havle work hard trying to keep Williams. Consolidated

Williams would be best because we know everybody.

All grades lével has been taking to a higher level. It Williams be -
consolidated it would be good students because they would know how teaéhéf
would expect from them and be able to talk to the teacher. Also knowing what the
-students need help with. Being in g™ grade with teacher that prepares me for o™ is
the 1t?est because I can already ‘see it coming. ButI would not be ablé to look back
tell other teacher what school taught me this great things. Williams being
consolidated would help the community out to because they aiready know most of

the staff.




Elementary and prep has had problem but being a team we had work hard to do our
best. Williams had improves and-many things seeing them improve help me realize
they want it best for the student. Teacher’s care more for the students if when they
have they bad day but we all help each other students have teacher they can talk to.
Consﬁiidate(i Williams would help this stay a team because kids would téacher

they knew when they was elementary. Wiﬂiams multiplexl has all prepare us for the
real world. Telling ﬁs what are right from wrong telling us what to do and what not

to do.

In conclusion, Williams should be consolidated our teacher here kndw |
what’s best for us here. Williams became a family knew students or not everybody
welcome second out education was taking into higher level. Third not only have
they helped us without education they also helped with outside world Williams

should be consolidated.
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I think Williams prep should be consolidated and not closed. The teacher at Williams is
| good teachers. We learn some new by the week. And | like being and learning at Williams. 1
came to Williams when | was in fourth grade in till eight grade. | hope the school stays open

for many more children to come. Because Williams help me became successful.

Williams school have good teaches they teach you what yod need to know. The
';eachér at my school help you with a lot 6f things that'you need help with. Like if you get
stuck on your work you could come back afterlscho_ol and ask for help. The teacher at my

school is nice teachers to learn with. That why | like Williams so much and don’t want it school

to close.

Teacher teaches us a lot of what we need to know. The teachers in this school help us
be successful in life. They gives us challenges to see where we are at and if we not where we
at they would help us pass that challenge. 1 think from my point of view Williams should be

consolidated instead of élosing. | love being at williams.

| like being at Williams iam the six person out my family to goto williams my mom,
aunte, and uncles went to williams when they was growing up. Williams taught me a lot
through out the years. | hope williams stay open so noe day my kids will goto this school.

Closing williams is the wrong thing to do because many kids love wiliams school.

From my point of view williams should be consolldated. Williams has good teachers at
this school. 1 learn new things at williams that would help me in life. Williams shouldn’t be

close because many kids love williams. That why it should be consolidated.
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SR CADEMIC PERFORMANCE '

OVERALL STUDENT PERFORMANCE

These charts present the overall percentages of state test scores categon’zéd as meeting or ext:eeding the Hlinois Learning
Standards for your school, district, and state. They represent your school's performance in reading, mathematics, and science.,

The 2007-08 school year was the first time that Limited English Proficient (LEP) students took the ISAT or PSAE (with
accommodations) instead of the IMAGE test, Therefore, any comparisens with prior year's achievement levels for LEP students
should be made with appropriate caution.

OVERALL PERFORMANCE - ALL STATE TESTS
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15-016-2990-25-2032 y ) Williams Middle Prep Academy
AT PERFORMANCE ]
These charts provide information on attainment of the Iilinois Learning Standards. They show the percents of student scores
meeting or exceeding Standards for the grades and subjects tested on ISAT.
ISAT Grade 7
g 2007-08
B 200809

Schoo!  Subreglon  District State Scheol  Subregion  District State Schoo!  Subregion Distict  State.

Reading Mathematics Science

ISAT Grade 8

2007-08

20080

School  Subregion  Disfrict State School  Subregion  District State

4

Reading i Mathematics

- PERFORMANCE ON STATE ASSESSMENTS

Federal law requires that student achievement results for reading, mathematics, and smence for schools praviding Title |

services be repotted to the general public.

The illincis Standards Achievement Test (ISAT) is administered to students in grades 3 through 8, The Prairie State
Achievement Examination (PSAE) is administered to students in grade 11. The Hllinois Alternate Assessment (IAA) is

administered to students with disabilities whose [ndlv:duahzed Education Programs (IEPs) indicate that participation in the

ISAT or PSAE would not be appropriate.

dents with disabilities have an IEP (No Child Left Behind Act). An IEP is a written plan for a child with a disability who is

L.gible to receive special education services under the Indwtduais with Disabilities Education Act
Reading and Mathematics are tested in grades 3 through 8, and 11. Science is tested in grades 4, 7, and 11.

In order to protect students’ identlties, test data for groups of fewer than ten students are not reported.




15-016-2890-25-2932 : Williams Middle Prep Academy 5]

, ; " “RCENTAGE OF STUDENTS NOT TESTED IN STATE TESTING PROGRAMS FOR READING AND MATHEMATICS

Gender Racial/Ethnic Background ;
- Econo- i
Asian/ Multi Students | mically ;
‘ Pacific | Native racial with Disadv- ‘
All Male | Female | White | Black [Hispanic| Istander| American| [Ethnic LEP | Migrant [Disabilities| antaged |
|*Enroliment 114 58 56 0 113 0 0 0 1 0 0l % 161
School  |Reading 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 ‘ a0l 00 E
iMathematics 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 . ] 0.0 0.0
*Enroliment 7,907 | 3,986 3,821 585 | 2,012] 3420 1,505 19 366 | 1,390 0 1,051 | 6,786 .
- !
Subregion [Reading 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.0 ¢4 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1
Mathematics 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.1 04 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 ‘ 0.0 [ - 01
*Enroliment | 204,201 | 102,642| 101,259 | 16,296 | 93,506 | 80,801 6,568 228 6,802 | 24,523 0| 28756 |177.599
District  |Reading 0.6 0.7 05 0.4 0.8 04 0.3 0.0 0.5 03 . 1.2 0.6
Mathematics 0.6 0.7 05 0.4 09 0.4 03 00 0.5 03 1.2 06
“Enrollment 1,073,302 |548,452 | 524,651 | 674,717 | 203,366 | 215,934 | 43,962| . 1,676 32,799 | 72,638 258 | 152593 1473876
State  reading 03| 03 oz| o1 08| 03| 0.2 03| o2 o8 04| 04
Mathematics 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.6 0.3 0.4 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.8 . 0.4 0.4

* Enrgliment as reported during the testing windows for grades 3-8 and 11.

PERCENTAGE OF STUDENTS NOT TESTED IN STATE TESTING PROGRAMS FOR SCIENCE ONLY -
Gender Racial/Ethnic Background
.| Econo-
Asian/ Mul Students | mically
- Pacific | Native | " racial with | Disadv-
Al Male | Female| White | Black |Hispanic|islander | American | /Ethnic | LEP | Migrant Disabilities | antaged
*Enroliment 42 21 21 0 # 0 o 0 1 0 0 T 36
School ' :
Science ¢.0 0.0 0.0 G..O ' 0.0
*Enroliment | 2,648 1,334 1,314 196 |- 696 1,158 474 7 117 428 C 37 2,258
Subregion — : ' |
Science 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
*Enroflment § 81,983 | 40,8091 #,174 6,714 | 37907 | 31724 2,753 100 2,745 1,957 G | 177t {70,385
District ‘ :
‘ Science 13 1.5 1.1 07 19 0.9 0.3 0.0 0.9 0.7 2.4 1.2
*Eﬁrollment 448,699 228,285 | 220,300 | 248,115 | 82,562 | 85,745 : 18,385 751 | 12,734 25,035 120 - 62,799 186,799
State
’ Science 0.5 0.6 0.4 0.2 1.2 0.6 041 ‘0.5 0.5 0.4 0.0 0.8 0.8

* Enroliment as reported during the festing windows for grades 4, 7, and 11,




“ ISBE School Report Card

Comparison of Overal] Performance on State Test

S years (2007 - 2012)

" School

07/08 -

10711

08709 09710 112 SyrAve,
Williams 703 80.5 700 76.0 67.3 729
Drake 597 65.2 66.0 66.9 69.9 655
" Network 710 734 63.7 689 68.9 9.3
Highest | Willams | Williams | Williams Williams Drake . | Williams
Performing ‘ ‘
School +11.0 +15.3 +4 +9.1 +2:6 +7.4 higher
) than Drake
' - ]
The Data reveals:

-Williams 5 year average performance is 72.9 (+7.4 higher than Drake)

Network 5 year average is 69.2

Williams is -+3.7 over Network for the Jast 5 years

Drake is 3.7 behind Network for the last 5 years

Williams has outperformed Drake four (4) of the last five (5) years (2007 — 201 1)

‘ W1111ams has consmtent]y been above (60) for all 5 years
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Williams was the only school in the network that showed gains on the NWEA for all grade levels
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Doy, dng oy R SRR TR N T R
Fwd: NWEA Preliminary Growth
b message
Rhea, Theresa <twhea@cps.edu> Fri, Feb 1, 2013 at 10:21 AM

To: Wendy Bond <wmbond@cps.edu>, Anna Epps <abepps@cps.edu>, Cynthia Anderson
<ccanderson@cps.edu>, Nayram Adadevoh <NTAdadevoh@cps.edu>, "Smith, Andrea” <asmith107@cps.edu>,
Brenda Jenkins <bdjenkins@cps.edu>, Estella Oden <eocden@cps.edu>, Felicia Bullock <fmbullock@cps.edu>,
John Blackman <jblackman@cps.edu>, Fleming Brewer <fmbrewer@cps.edu>, Nai Colton <nvcolton@cps.edu>,
O'Neal Burns <opbums@cps.edu>, Taylor Heard <tmheard1@cps.edu>, Teresa Tyler <tptyler@cps.edu>

——-— Forwarded message ~———

From: Price, John <jpprice@cps.edu>

Date: Fri, Feb 1, 2013 at 7:13 AM

Subject: NWEA Preliminary Growth

To: Theresa Rhea <twhea@cps.edu>, Margaux Tuck <mgtuck@cps.edu>, Brigitte Louis <bdiouis@cps.edu>

Ms. Rhea:

‘This moming, please share my congratulations with your staff on what locks to be very positive NWEA growth
from Fall to Winter. Average growth in Reading was 5.7, and average growth in mathematics was 6.4. This is
great growth, and means that your teachers are closing the achievement gap between W:Ihams students and
students across the nation.

The gap is still significant. In mathematics, the average Williams student is 17 points behind their grade ievel
peers across the country - that's about 2 years. But, in the fall that gap was 20.8 points on average. Again, you
are closing the gap and moving students forward.

Keep up the hard work - maintain your focus on student growth, and intensify your efforts for the second half of
the school year. With focus, creativity, and hard work, your students can leave Williams ready for high school,
college, apd career,

The best to you.

Sincerely,

John P, Price
Chief of Schools, Burnham Park Network
Chicago Public Schools

773-535-8080
f: 773-535-8075

Theresa Rhea




April 26, 2013

—.Barbara Byrd-Bennett

" ief Executive Officer

Chicago Public Schools

Dear Barbara Byrd-Bennett:

Or shall I say to whom it may be that is seeking to undermine my inteiligence! | am a proud graduate of Willlams, | have
a son and many relatives who have graduated from Williams, and | currently have two children that are attending
Williams Multiplex Middle School. It burns me up inside to hear that you have decided to close down my children's
school due to under enroliment or lack of performance, only to feplace their school with a school that is pretty much
identical. As a matter of fact, Wiiliams has more resources than the school that is coming in to replace them.

With that being the case, where is the improvement of the quality of education for my children? If you had decided to
move a level one performing school into Williams, then yes | can easily see the logic in your decision making. However,
what you are electing to do, is to move another level three school to replace the existing school. It's an outage and not a
good choice! Though | am not a rocket scientist, | am wise enough to see that no serious thought was put into piace by
your staff when the decision was made for the improvement of my children’s education.

It has been stated that Williams Middle School was underutilized; however | do not recail any representative from
“-downtown visiting the school to work with the parents or administration to effectively show them how they could best
ize the space when Urban Prep occupled the building. It is to my understanding that due to Urban Prep moving into
e facilities, the space at Williams was quite limited; limited to the point where potential students were turned away. If
you were aware of the fact that we were not utilizing the space to its full potential, why didn't anyone from downtown
Jcome into Williams to offer their services to assist us?

Chicago Public School's slogan has afways been "Children First” but in this past year you have made it quite clear that
this is not the case. If money was lost over the years, | am almost certain that it was not spent by the children. If an
_"ineffective administration was responsible for a failing performing school, I'm sure they were not hired by the students.
'f you are guaranteeing a safe passage, ! am certain you are not the one that will be walking to school. We all are aware
1t stability is a very important tool when it comes to a child's development, so | ask you where is the stability in closing
r 54 schools, when you are uprooting children throughout the City of Chicago?

~.

‘Decisions have been made, yet no one has visited our school to talk to parents or the community. | find it to be very
interesting considering that most of the funding of public schools comes from our tax paying dollars, Yes, | happen to be
one of those parents who own property in the Bronzeville area. So decisions are being made with our meney, yet it's
our children that will be suffering behind your decision. To allow you to dictate my children's educational future, along
with risking my children's safety seems to be vibiating my children’s constitutional rights.

| do believe that you and the Board have made a decision, and | am here to tell you that regardless of the outcome of
your decision making, | will not lie down and allow you to continue playing with my children's future as if they didn’t
T reatter!

Sincerely,

Tiffany Peewee



/F\

Good Evening,

My name is Lillian Allen. Iam a concerned parent of a student at Williams Prep Academy,
2710 South Dearborn. am wondering about two issues that have been proposed by the Chicago
Board of Education, regarding Drake School to replace Williams School.

Underutilization is the main issue. Williams Prep is 53% underutilized and Drake is 35%
underutilized. Williams is underutilized because we are using 3 rooms for our special needs
students. CPS wants us to place 31 students in each classroom. Due to disabilities, special needs
students have utilized those rooms in order to receive the free-appropriate services designated in
their [EPs, which will ensure their academic success. To be removed from the list, one must be
70% utilized. Drake doesn’t meet that criteria; yet, they are remaining open and relocating to the
Williams’ campus. It has been brought to my attention that Drake will be operating two
campuses. Explain how we are solving the underutilization with this process? If CPS is really
trying to help our children, can they be bused and guaranteed seats at Lenart, Kellogg, Whitney
Young, Murray, Carnegie???7??

Yes, parents asked for Williams to be consolidated. We understood that process to mean that
both Williams Prep and Williams Elementary would join to become one consolidated,
community school. That was clear. Our voices were heard; our intent was not. Why traumatize
and disenfranchise the teachers, staff, community, parents, and most important, students, with a
second school closing? Dr. Byrd-Bennett said students would transition to a higher performing
school. Will our children really be in a better place? Williams Prep is at 67.3%; Drake is at
69.9%. The difference? 2.3%. Drake is at 70.5% in reading; Williams Prep is at 67.3% in
reading. Drake is at 76.8% in math; Williams Prep is at 73.5% in math, Which school made
adequate yearly progress? '

According to the 2012 report card, two of Drake’s benchmark data in the middle school is
missing. Williams’s data is there. Are we comparing apples to oranges? Williams has a high
subgroup; still, 80% of its students showed improvement. Drake’s data? Missing.

Again, according to the 2012 school progress report, Williams’ curriculum was cited as strong.
Drake’s curriculum was cited as neutral. Drake’s culture and climate were partially organized;
Williams® culture and climate were cited as organized. Williams has made great strides since its
reopening. We have a library, science lab, computer lab, and Illinois Math and Science
Academy. We offer Mandarin Chinese and have a state-of-the-art fitness center to support our
Nutrition and Wellness Program for parents and students. We have an after-school program that
supports our curriculum, with several community partners. Our before- and after-school
programs offer homework help, tumbling, cheerleading, basketball, male mentoring, muntu
dancers, pom-poms, True Star Magazine, Open Book Program, Park District after-school
programs such as roller skating and tutoring through Wheaton College. Students also have the
opportunity to build their own computers.

We connect the home and school by engaging in weekly meetings, with topics like stress
management, anger management, book clubs, and a variety of other interests.
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April 26, 2013

TO: Chicago Public School Committee:

This is a formal recommendation that your committee allow willtams Préparatory Academy.

ively in providing education for the students. In

ation and teaching staff, the principal looks to
ting the students. School year
weekly tutorial session to help

The Academy principal and staff work very aggress
additional to the resoures provided by the Board of Educ
the community for additional resotirces to assist the staff with educa
2013, Passages Alternative Living Programs, Inc. was recruited to conduct

increase the students’ reading and math grade level. -

She is constantly seeking support from staff, parents and the community for ideas to assist the students
with preparing for their future. 1 strongly recommend that Williams Preparatory Academy be allowed to

remain open for the benefit of the students and the community.

Sincerely,

.

Christine Smith
Executive Director

10 West 35th Street, 3rd Fioor, Chicago, IL 60616
Tel: 312.225.3800 « Fax 312.225.0896
© www.passagesalt.org.
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- Ms. Theresa Rhea
Williams Elementary School
2710 8. Dearborn Street
Chicago, Illinois 60616

Friday, April 26, 2013

Dear Ms. Rhea,

The Institute for Positive Living has enj oyed partnering with Wllhams Middle School
over the past tthteen years, partnering with you and the William’s staff to create a love of
reading for our youth has been a wonderful experience. Bringing books alive for lehams s
youth has'been a joy for our Open Book Staff.

The opportumty to assist you in providing mentoring for males peace circle meditations

~ before testing, I’'m sure has contributed to the growth of William’s youth. The highlight of our

sharing with the youth was the retreat at the blue barper resort in Wisconsin. Thank you again
Principal Rhea for your love of our children. '

he ReverendMarrice overson_
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